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CHAIR MOLINA: ... (gavel) ... The Committee of the Whole meeting for May 17th is now in session. For
the record, we have in attendance Committee Members Anderson, Johnson, Mateo, Hokama, and
PontaniIIa, and Molina. Excused are Members Tavares, Carroll, and Kane. Good morning, Members,
we have three items on our agenda for today all dealing with Sister-City relationships with the County of
Maui. But before we do that, the Chair will entertain public testimony at this time.
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Before we entertain the comments from the public, the Chair would like to remind everyone to please
turn off all cell phones and pagers so as not to disrupt our proceedings today. Prior to hearing from our
first testifier, the Chair would like to also announce in attendance we have the staff: Legislative
Analyst, Richelle Kawasaki; Committee Secretary, Clarita Balala; from the Corporation Counsel's
Office, Tracy Fujita Villarosa; and from the Office of Economic Development, Director Lynn ArakiRegan.
So, with that being said, let's start off first with our first testifier. We have Claudine Camacho. And for
the testifier's information, you will be given three minutes to testify with one minute to conclude. And
please state your name for the record and any organization that you may be representing prior to your
testimony.

. .. BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . ..
MS. CAMACHO: Hafa adai! My name is Claudine Camacho, and I'm a representative from the Office of the
Governor in the Northern Mariana, Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. Hafa adai,
Honorable Mayor Arakawa, Honorable, I hope I'm not going to get your name wrong. I'm not sure if it's
Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: It's Molina.
MS. CAMACHO: Molina. I apologize. Members of the Council of the County of Maui, Ladies and
Gentlemen, I work for the Office of the Governor Liaison Office in Honolulu. We have a local office in
Honolulu. And I'm here to testify today in support of the resolution establishing a Sister-City
relationship with the Municipality of Saipan and the County of Maui. Such a distinguished relationship
will enhance our economic and cultural ties with our islands. Without a doubt, we are looking forward
to having a delegation to showcase our culture and people in next month's Sister, Sister, Sister-City
Festival. Thank you ... . (inaudible) . ..
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay, thank you, Ms. Camacho. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier?
Seeing none. Thank you.
MS. CAMACHO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next testifier we have Richard Caldito.
MR. CALDITO. Thank you ever so much, Councilmember Molina, and to all of you wonderful Members of
this Committee. I'm going to testify with regards to Sister-City Cabugao, that town come from the
Province of Ilocos Sur and Sarrat came from the Province of Ilocos Norte. Two of these towns want to
be Sister-City of this great County of ours. And many of the citizens in Maui from Cabugao and from
Sarrat want to invite the official and citizens of that town to come and see the town mates of the officials
of Cabugao and Sarrat. Usually, the Council Members introduce a resolution with regards to
Sister-City, however, I testify on behalf of all the two towns from the Province of Ilocos Norte and the
Province of Ilocos Sur. And I would like to urge the Members of this Committee to adopt this resolution
so that the citizens and officials of that town can come and exchange ideas and see people all over the
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world so that they can go back to their town and province to at least alert their people what is going on
around this world. And I'm sure that they will benefit from this presence in the County of Maui. So I
would like to request for the adoption of this resolution. And I thank you very much.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Caldito. Committee Members, any questions for Mr. Caldito?
MR. CALDITO: Any questions? Mrs. Anderson, I read about you all the time.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Caldito.
COUNCILMEMBER TA V ARES: All good?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: I'm afraid to ask.
CHAIR MOLINA: Mr. Caldito is still solid. I think you could still be a solid member of our County Council
the way you're going. Thank you. Before we entertain our next testifier, the Chair welcomes
Councilmember Tavares to our proceedings this morning.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Sorry, I'm late.
CHAIR MOLINA: Next to testify we have Cecille Piros to be followed by Cathy De Rego.
MS. PIROS: Good morning, everyone. I'm here to represent Cabugao. I know that Tata had represented both
Cabugao and Sarrat but I guess, you know, many of you would probably interested in knowing what,
what is Cabugao. You know, because why am I adopting this resolution to be a Sister-City of Maui.
You know because you might want to know that the most of the immigrants build the ship at Cabugao,
Salomague, Cabugao. You see so it would be proper, you know, for Maui, for Hawaii to have Cabugao
as the Sister-City. And I would read to you description summary about Cabugao, if I may. Let me do
so. The Municipality of Cabugao, Ilocos Sur is a first class municipality since its reclassification in
2002. It has a population of 33,000. It is an area of approximately 100 square kilometers. Three
thousand two hundred sixty-two hectares of which are devoted mainly to agriculture. The poblacion is
approximately one square kilometer made up of four barangays beside Rizal, Quezon, Baclig, and
Bonifacio. It is 26 kilometers away from the Capital City Vigan. With Vigan, Ilocos Sur is also a
Sister-City of the Statewide Sister-City. The two other barangays are linked from one another by roads
and bridges and this can be reached by all types of vehicles. The new Cabugao public market usually
known as the Northern Ilocos Sur Trade Center so it would be nice if you would be a Sister-City
because it's becoming a tourist spot. You know so, I would probably invite everybody to come and visit
Cabugao. I'm not from Cabugao though. I'm married to a Cabugenos. Rey Piros of KPMW. The
Royal Bank of Cabugao is also based here. It has seven branches in Ilocos Norte. Cabugao is the
residence of the incumbent governor of Ilocos Sur, Honorable Deogracias Victor Savellano. It is also
the home base of the renowned and most successful seeds and fertilizer company in the Ilocos region.
The average family income in the poblacion is between 10,000 pesos, which is only $200, and 30,000
which is, 30,000 pesos which is 600 pesos a month. In the rural barangays the average family income is
about 3,000. This is only 150. Three thousand pesos to 15,000 pesos. There are a lot of Filipino and
US government retirees as well as UFS in different countries.
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MS. KAWASAKI: Three minutes.
MS. PIROS: Okay. And so, that's why that is our, and mostly the people who are entertaining you when we
have the Bailles de Pilipinas are from Cabugao. So, I'd request the, the group now to please adopt the
resolution to accept Cabugao as your Sister-City. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Piros. Committee Members, any questions for the testifier? Seeing none.
Thank you. And next to testify we have Cathy De Rego.
MS. DE REGO: Good morning, everyone. I'm Cathy De Rego and I'm from Cabugao, Ilocos Sur. And I was,
I would like Cabugao as a sister company of Maui. And Cecille told everything so, I just want to invite
you someday to come and visit our place. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. De Rego. Committee Members, questions for the testifier? Seeing
none. Thank you. Ms. De Rego was the last person to sign up for testimony today. Is there anyone else
in the gallery that would like to testify? Seeing none. With no objections, Members, the Chair will close
public testimony on our items for today.
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections .

.. . END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY ...

COW-17

SISTER-CITY RELATIONSHIP WITH SAIPAN (C.C. No. 05-88)

CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you very much, Members. Let us proceed first with Committee of the Whole Item
17, which is a Sister-City relationship with Saipan. The Committee is in receipt of County
Communication No. 05-88, from the Office of Economic Development, with regards to this matter. The
purpose of the resolution is to establish a Sister-City relationship between the County of Maui and the
Municipality of Saipan, which is a Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. At this point, the
Chair will ask the Director of the Office of Economic Development, Ms. Lynn Araki-Regan, to give us a
brief overview of this matter.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Good morning, Chair Molina and Committee Members. Basically, we're here today to
seek your approval for this resolution because we would like to enhance interaction with the
Municipality of Saipan, the Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands to bolster international
relations and improve our respective local economies. As you know, you know, from June 8th through
June 11th we're putting together Maui County's first Sister-Cities Festival. And in talking with
representatives from Saipan, they expressed an interest not only to participate in this festival but to, you
know, to continue relations and discussions between these two municipalities so that we can benefit
substantially through friendship, cultural and business relationships between our Sister, between our
cities, and promote, promote business interaction and cultural interaction. As indicated in the resolution,
there, the people of the County of Maui and people of Saipan share a common history rooted in long
held customs and traditions of the people. And in talking with Mayor Tudela of the Common of
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Northern Mariana Islands, he indicated that there are many people, believe it or not, from his community
who visit Maui on an annual basis. Not only to, to visit our islands but to receive medical treatment
from the Maui Memorial Medical Center. They come to Maui frequently and, you know, he thought it
was important for, because of this, this relationship that we've had over the years in providing medical
services to their community members, that it was important for us to forge a more formal relationship
such as a Sister-City relationship especially this being our centennial year. He thought it was very
appropriate. And in talking with Ms. Camacho who testified earlier, we intend to have Mayor Tudela
here in June as well as three other representatives from Saipan present at this festival. We're actively
trying to seek more attendees to come to Maui for that June event as well. So, I humbly ask for your
consideration in establishing the Sister City relationship. I think we can benefit tremendously with a
formal relationship with Saipan.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Director Araki-Regan. Committee Members, any questions for the
Director? Seeing none.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Hokama.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I think our, one of our senior forefathers Mr. Caldito was quite accurate, and
that normally the Council request formalization of Sister-City relationships. And, and to be quite frank,
Chairman, normally the resolution lists a lot more points of, of areas that we have either historically
have a tie to or not. I mean who, who wouldn't want to be a Sister-City of Maui County? Are we going
to agree to every request? Or is this just a nice certificate on somebody's desk and says, oh, we have a
relationship with Maui County. What is the purpose? We already have what 20-something Sister-City
relationships? What that, has that gotten Maui? I can see some of them makes good sense. Our people
who live here have their roots, have their ancestors, have their culture set by way our first generations
have come from. So it made sense to have relationships with Philippines, Japan, China, Portugal, Spain.
I think the, the resolution needs to have a lot more body and guts of exactly why we should have a
Sister-City relationship with the requested three this morning, Chairman. To just say that our Mayor and
their Mayor find it to be mutual beneficial. It's not good enough. What's the relationship? Only one
lady was good enough to tell us that her county, her Sister-City had a population of about what 30,000,
35,000. Do we share some, some other things in common? Do we have an agricultural base counterpart
there? Do we have some kind of visitor relationship there? Do we have a formal business relationship
there? I don't think it's supposed to be just a simple ceremonial thing that we do, Chairman. I don't
know about the other members but I take formalization of Sister-City relationships to be a serious
matter, not to be given out lightly. So, I would ask our representative from Economic Development if
she has more information. You know because you look at the, the resolution, we share a common
history, well, tell us what is that common history and what is expected in return for this relationship.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Mr. Hokama, what I'll do, I'll have Director Araki-Regan respond to see if there's
any other ties or bond to Hawaii. I believe Saipan was a, at least from what I know of, a focal point of
World War II history. I don't know if there can be ties made to that as it relates to Maui County. But,
Director Araki-Regan, would you like to share some additional comments?
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MS. ARAKI-REGAN: In getting to know more about, having never been to Saipan, I was able to obtain
documentation from Mayor Tudela's Office in Saipan as to what the economy was like in Common, the
Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands, its population, and its economy. And perhaps, you know,
considering that this was a first Sister-City relationship that we've, that we're seeking to form since I
started here with the County, you know, I, I may have overlooked to include all of this information in
the resolution, in the proposed resolution. Economically, we are very similar. We, I believe, and getting
to read this economic report dated October 2003, they depend heavily on the tourism industry as well as
agriculture. And perhaps Ms. Camacho, you know, you would be able to provide more information.
But, you know, in terms of economically, too, we are very similar with the other cities that are proposed
and for the other two resolutions. In terms of population, as of 2003 their population for the
Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands is 74,151 people. Their economy, the currency is the
US dollar. Income sources as I said is tourism, agriculture, trade, and services. Their land area is 176.5
square miles. They have five inhabited islands within the Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands.
In terms of culturally, too, you know, there are many Asians living in the Commonwealth similar to
Hawaii, primarily, Filipinos, and other Asians mainly Chinese and some Japanese as well. There are
many people, I don't know exactly how many people who are from the Commonwealth of Northern
Mariana Islands living here but there, there is a substantial amount of people who are from the area.
And, you know, in, in talking with them about their participation in the Sister-Cities Festival, we would,
they're planning on getting people from the Maui community to perform some cultural performances at
the Sister-Cities Festival. And so, you know that the culture is, is prevalent here in Maui because there
are Maui residents who, you know, intend to perform the Saipan or Guam cultural dances and/or songs.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: If you'd like, you know, we can rework this with Claudine's presence here today. I'd be
happy to meet with her after today's hearing to provide further meat into the resolution to convince all of
you that we are similar economically, culturally, and otherwise. And I'd be happy to do that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Director Regan. Members, the Chair if there are no objections, would you like
to hear from the representative from Saipan, Ms. Camacho, to add further insight into the connection
between Maui County and Saipan with regards to the Sister-City relationship? Any objections to having
her come down?
COUNCIL MEMBERS: No objections.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Ms. Camacho, if you please. Thank you, Ms. Camacho. If you could add some
further insight and share with the Committee any connections that Saipan has to Maui County with
regards to this proposed Sister-City relationship.
MS. CAMACHO: Yes, definitely. Saipan is the capital city of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana
Islands. And we have Tinian and Rota. And two of the, our northern islands who are inhabited islands.
We have, like Lynn said, we have 75,000 population. Our main cultural residents are the natives who
are Chamorro and Carolinians who are natives of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
Economically, our islands are definitely booming and we have a medical referral operation located in
Honolulu, basing out of Honolulu over 20 years now. And we have expanded now with Maui, the
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County of Maui. I've, I'm the Student Coordinator in Honolulu. We have a few students attending
college here and high schools. We have several families who live here in the Maui of County, the Maui
County. I apologize. I've been here, I'm a, I'm a Freshman, I was a Freshman student at the University
of Hawaii, Hilo. And I've made several friends with, from here Maui and I got the opportunity at that
time, first time, to travel to Maui. And I've grown to really adapt to Maui because the, like Lynn
mentioned agriculture and environment, atmosphere is a lot like home. It's a little bit cooler here but it's
lot more humid back home. Our islands are, were part of the World War II history. The Enola Gay was
stationed in Tinian. It took off in, in our Island of Tinian. We have a casino in Tinian, small, small
casino. And we would definitely, most definitely love to be able to economically expand with Maui.
Our medical referral, our Gov ... , the Office of the Governor, you know, CNMI government is working
with the Maui Cancer Institute and we bring in a lot of patients. We want to expand outside of Honolulu
and into Maui. We have great care. We've had great hospitality care from the Maui Cancer Institute and
Maui Memorial Hospital. We house our medical referral patients over at the Roselani Place. A
beautiful, beautiful place and we would love to be able to expand and grow economically and culturally
with Maui. Earlier, I forgot, I have a flag from our Commonwealth of the Northern Marianas and I
would like to present it to the Council Members if, if you would not mind.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Ms. Camacho. We can have staff assist you on that.
Members, alright, do you have any questions for Ms. Camacho?

Committee

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: I have a couple, please.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: After, after ...
CHAIR MOLINA: This is the, that's a beautiful flag.
MS. CAMACHO: It's a latte stone and it's encircled by our native, it's like a haku. And we call it mwr mwr.
And it's worn, like just like the haku from the natives. And the blue color is the symbol of the ocean
around our beautiful island encircling our latte. Our latte stone is our native stone that is like our
foundation of our native homes and our island from our ancestry in the Commonwealth of the Northern
Mariana Islands. We have, actually, the Bishop Museum in Honolulu has one of our latte stones in their,
in their care, able, being able to be shown to the public.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Camacho. Okay. Members, maybe at a later point in the meeting we can
do a more formal presentation of the flag to the body. Thank you. Member Hokama, you have
questions for Ms. Camacho?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just, just a few. Saipan is a municipality so do you have a City Council
equivalent to, to what we are here? What do you have in Saipan?
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MS. CAMACHO: Our Mayor is the, part of the municipality. It's just, we have like community, I guess like
town, town center meetings and we don't formally have a council just yet but we, we deal mainly with
the community at large first. And then it's shared hand-in-hand with the Legislature of our Government.
We have an administrative, Administration that shares duties with the Legislature of the
Commonwealth.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, it's, I ask you, I ask you these questions because it's interesting that we
have no communication from your Mayor, we have no communication from your Legislative body.
What is your understanding? Is the County of Maui asking the Municipality of Saipan to have this
relationship or is it the Municipality of Saipan asking Maui to have this relationship?
MS. CAMACHO: The Municipality of Saipan. Init ... , initially, yes, most definitely. We want to expand the
relationship with Maui as much as we have the relationship in Honolulu. We have over 200 students
living in Honolulu and we have I want to say like 50 families living in Honolulu. We have currently 6
families living here in the County of Maui and they've lived here quite a long number of years and
consider Maui as their second home. The, the environment, the economic environment and cultural
environment is a lot like our islands. The ability to be able to, to acclimate to the County of Maui is
almost overnight instantaneous because it's just, just like home. Our land mass of course definitely is a
lot larger. Economic wise definitely we want to do business with the County of Maui and we are, I want
to definitely say that we want to have a, we're going to have a more official delegation for the upcoming
festival. Our, our official representative would have to be flown in for today's adoption, resolution
adoption. And I was honored, I'm honored to be here to be able to present to, before you Council
Members about Saipan and the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Hokama, you have additional questions for the testifier, Ms. Camacho?
Excuse me.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: No. I think Ms. Camacho represents her municipality well. Just to share, I
know your Governor well over the last three years and his senior staff Francisco Taitano .. . (CHANGE
TAPE) . .. and that's why when you mentioned the Chamorros, I've learned to understand those words
also. And I did bring it up to your Governor's Office this, this proposal and I can tell you that they're
very happy about it. And normally, they said before you enter into relationship, don't you go and visit
the perspective city, and I said invite us and we may come and visit. But I just share that with you that,
you know, I'm aware of your, of your Commonwealth and its role in the Pacific Basin because it is a
member of the Pacific Basin Development Council with Guam and American Samoa. And now your
Governor's role in this Pacific area is very important in his role with, with my understanding of how the
US Federal Government's role is in Northern Marianas particularly Federal funding for many needs of
your community. I'm done with her, Chairman. I just have some further questions later for Ms. Regan.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Committee Members, any questions? Member Anderson followed by
Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Hi. Thanks for being here.
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MS. CAMACHO: Thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Just out of curiosity. What is the agricultural base of your island?
MS. CAMACHO: Growing up as a student of culture from back horne, I, I grew up in a very agriculture
community and growing up it kind of slowed down, not diminished but slowed down and recently
within the past 15 years it's growing economically. It's expanding. It's flourishing. It was beautiful
when I was a graduating senior to be able to, to write a paper on expanding on the natural resource of
our agriculture. We are ... our Government is as well researching in aquaculture. Yes. We have a
representative Mr. Benigno Sablan who's a member with the, I'll bet I'll get it wrong, it's the aquaculture
council member that's based out of Honolulu for the Pacific regions here in the Pacific Islands.
Agricultural, we would like to have, and in the festival, the Sister-City Festival next month, I would like,
and I'm going to invite definitely besides our cultural secretaries and directors to have more of the, I'll
definitely have the aquaculture representative and our Agriculture Land and Natural Resources Director
come as well to be able to expound some more on the growing economic in regards to agriculture. I've
been here to Maui and I've seen a lot of things. Not just Maui, Honolulu, I mean Hawaii, the State of
Hawaii that we can definitely be able to, to, to share and grow with. We had our Land and Natural
Resource Agriculture Researchers come in last year to get I believe if I'm not, I think it's pronounced
weevils. These creatures that are able to, yeah, to be able to be released out in the agricultural fields to
be able to, to help pesticides, natural pesticides in, in ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: What kind of crops do you grow?
MS. CAMACHO: Copra, corn, bananas. We have the, we have a fruit they're called Star Apples. We have,
gosh, we have quite a bit, I know them only in my native, our native, we have this, a fruit that's called
Bilem bines. I believe it's the Star, the Star Apple. We have guava. We have, well, we have a lot of
taro and yam, a lot of potato as well. And I would love to invite the, the agricultural community to come
in and see the agriculture here in Maui. Having been able to see all the pineapple fields in Hawaii was
just a small determining factor proving that agriculture can come back strongly well and alive with any
community who's able to work diligently hard to be able to make the sustainability grow for its
community.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Anderson, any additional questions?
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: No. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:
Protectorate?

Yes.

You're, you're actually a Territory of the United States or a

MS. CAMACHO: No. We are a Commonwealth now.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Commonwealth.
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MS. CAMACHO: The Trust Territory was, I don't want to say diminished, but transferred in 1979. Formally,
it was transferred in 1990 or 1984 I believe by President Ronald Regan. It transferred from Trust
Territorial, United States Trust Territorial into Commonwealth.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Okay.
MS. CAMACHO: So formally now we are a Commonwealth just like I believe Puerto Rico.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Puerto Rico.
MS. CAMACHO: Correct. Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I was going to ask because I used to live in the US Virgin Islands. So,
Puerto Rico is also a commonwealth and you have a tax system that's very, you know, unique. Even in
the Virgin Islands our tax system was very unique. One of the questions I have because I know you
have many patients that come here for treatment, when they come, do they generally come to Oahu or
Maui Memorial for chemotherapy or other types of treatment?
MS. CAMACHO: Both. The population of our medical referral is split between care, the, the available
caregivers. Initially, their, their option, there's the option to, to deliver them to Honolulu. But we had
one of our, our, the Maui, the Director of the Maui Cancer Institute Doctor Bobby Baker, formerly was
in Guam. And he delivered the chemotherapy and radiation therapy in Guam for our patients out of the
CNMI. He returned back to Maui, opened the Maui Cancer Institute, and we've kept that network and
that bond with Doctor Baker and the Maui Cancer Institute, and continued the relationship. We were
very delighted to be able to continue the relationship despite the, the distance between the CNMI. The,
the medical referral program from our Commonwealth is a very vital program out of the
Commonwealth. We are, there's been notion to be able to, to, to bring out, to, to expand the program to
the, the Philippines but we would, the, the Government would love to strengthen with the State of
Hawaii only because it's a US Territory and our insurance structure is within the Federal and US
Guidelines. And of course most definitely because the State of Hawaii is the closest first aid US support
to the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands. We'd like to keep it that way. We used to have
a program office in San Diego. We, we, we bring every now and then a few of our juvenile patients to,
to the San Diego Children's Hospital if the capacity level is at high or is not available in Honolulu or
Maui. But we are definitely working with Doctor Baker in bringing more of the population, the medical
population to the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: My question has to do also, what I'm going to ask you, has to do with some
of the issues that we're having with regard to the people who actually render medical services. Would
your I guess your Commonwealth be interested or would you encourage people to go into medical
careers such as nursing or physical therapy if educational opportunities became available here at the
University?
MS. CAMACHO: Yes, most definitely. We have a small percentage of our health, health sciences students in
Honolulu. I know that we've had a few students graduate from the Maui Community College who were
residents of, their parents were, families were residents of Maui County and they continued from high
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school through, into Maui Community College and pursued beyond Maui Community College. And,
yes, we would definitely love to develop a formal relationship with health sciences. That's our, most
definitely our, our, evidently our, our main goal at this point.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Because that is one of the ways that I think you could help us because we
have a shortfall particularly here on Maui. We have many challenges with regard to rendering medical
care, dwindling numbers. In fact, the other day one of, Ms. Nancy Johnson, I don't know if you've had
an opportunity to meet her, but we do have many of our teachers who will be retiring. So, I think if you
could encourage many of your people to also help us, I think it would be mutually beneficial both to
your islands and to also our population. You know this way your part of the solution to our problems
and also, you know, we also have to be cognizant of conserving our human resources as well. So, I look
forward to working with you on that.
MS. CAMACHO: Yes, thank you.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. The Chair has just one comment and question for you,
Ms. Camacho. You brought up the subject of the Island of Tinian and like many of the Members on the
Council here we appreciate history. Tinian, as we know, was the drop off point for the Atomic Bomb
from the United States which eventually was sent, you know, by the Enola Gay and did its mission
during World War II. So, it was, one could argue that it was the beginning of the end of the war in the
Pacific. And here in Hawaii, it was the beginning of the war in the Pacific, and out in Tinian it was the
beginning of the end. Like Maui County here you do have a large Asian population and you have a lot
of tourist that go and visit that site much like how people go out to the Arizona Memorial to sort of
commemorate the events out there. Can you briefly comment on that, Ms. Camacho?
MS. CAMACHO: On the northern part, Island of Saipan, we have several, all around the, the Pacific, our
island chains we have memorials. In the northern part of our Island of Saipan we have, we call Bonzai,
the Bonzai Cliff. It's a little sad story. But during the end of the, the war at that time we had a lot of the
Japanese jump off the cliff so that they didn't have to surrender to the American troops. At that point
that was, and that's beach side, that was just, that's one of the cliffs. Right above it a few hundred feet is
another cliff called the, the Suicide Cliff. And we had other Japanese families and soldiers and children
even who surrendered or jumped off the cliffs so that they didn't have to surrender to the, the troops at
that time. The whole island is a war memorial. Almost, you see still a lot of the, the war tanks out in
our beaches that just, just stayed and became a part of the natural surroundings with our islands. Like
Kahoolawe, we have two of our northern islands that are being used. We are, I shouldn't brag about it
but it's, it's nothing to brag about but the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands is, how should
you say this, it's a strategic geographic area for the military. We're between the US, Hawaii, the US, and
the Asia Minor Continent. So, port of entry would be between Saipan and Guam. We've had a lot of the
military port in Guam and Saipan. I know last year or last two years we had one of the, the Naval
submarines, one of the largest Naval submarines port right outside of our waters. And the soldiers, men
and women, was able to have their relax, rest and relaxation in our islands. And the, economic wise it's
just booming and we would like to be able to solidify ties with Hawaii because of the history, the similar
history between the two, two islands, the counties, municipalities, the government, and the many, many
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resources that are available here in the State of Hawaii that would prove greatly to our, to our
government and our people of the Commonwealth of the Northern Mariana Islands.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Camacho. Committee Members, any other questions for Ms. Camacho?
Seeing none. Thank you very much.
MS. CAMACHO: Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: And for enlightening the Committee with the additional history of Saipan. We did have a
request for questions from the, for the Administration prior to entertaining questions from Mr. Hokama.
The Chair has just one question for Ms. Araki-Regan. What is the criteria currently being used by your
office to determine whether a city qualifies to enter into a Sister-City relationship with the County of
Maui?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: We have many factors that we consider. One is, you know, the population here and
whether people who live here in Maui County come from these areas such as Cabugao, Sarrat, for
example, Saipan. And the many, the 18 Sister-Cities that we have currently, that we formalized over the
past 40 years, generally, it's my understanding that, you know, people who live here in Hawaii
immigrated from these specific areas; Portugal, Philippines, et cetera. Another factor is similarity in
terms of economics, education, educational system, you know, and, and business opportunities,
similarity in terms of weather, climate, even in terms of population. There are many factors that we
consider and, and we do receive requests, many requests for consideration to enter into Sister-Cities.
There's also in doing some research as to what other cities and counties across the Nation do, there is a
less formal relationship that other cities have formed with other cities who may not necessarily have all
the criteria for a Sister-City relationship and that is a Friendship-City relationship, which is merely a
certificate or proclamation that is generally prepared and signed by the Mayor only establishing good,
good will and, you know, a friendship type of relationship with, with another mayor from that specific
city. But in reviewing the three proposed Sister-City relationship invitations that we've received, one of
them being from Saipan which is before you today, we thought rather than a Friendship-City
relationship because of the similarities economically and culturally that we wanted to formalize it in a
formal Sister-City relationship resolution.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Director. Member Hokama, you had a question?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Just a few. One, this request is only for the Island of Saipan, is that correct?
So, the Chairman's interest in Tinian and those other islands is not part of this consideration?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Well, it's my understanding that the Commonwealth of Northern Mariana Islands
comprises of five islands, five ...
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Right.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: ... inhabited islands.
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COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, if you wanted a relationship with, with the Commonwealth then the
right vehicle would be a Sister-State relationship which the State of Hawaii would enter with the
Commonwealth.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: So, do we have it correct we are just entering into a relationship with the
Island of Saipan, Municipality of Saipan?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Yes.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Well, Chairman, my only suggestion would be to defer this and allow
Ms. Araki-Regan to work with the representative of the Commonwealth to redraft this resolution.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Hokama. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: Yes, I, I think because this, you know, it has time sensitivity with regard to
the upcoming events, my suggestion would be, and, and I do take into consideration the things that have
been mentioned with maybe beefing up the resolution, to send this forward and then when the Council
receives it have all of the additional items, you know, and perhaps even some that may be suggested by
representatives of the municipality, by Members of the Councilor by Ms. Lynn Araki-Regan. Have that
incorporated into that and then have it available slightly in advance of the Council meeting at which this
would be adopted. But to move it forward because of the time sensitivity.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other comments or questions for the
Administration prior to the Chair's recommendation? Member Mateo.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Chairman, thank you very much. And I guess in, in, in addition to
Mr. Hokama's recommendation as well I think just to hear, you know, what our, the, the recommended
or the proposed request for Sister-City relationship, just to hear what, what that city is all about and what
they do and who they are and why their request for this relationship. I think it's just really an advantage
for us to, to understand who they are as they need to understand who we are. So, I, I think that is a
component that has not really been included in, you know, our considerations in adopting resolutions.
So, maybe the Department can be a lot more inclusive because for myself I really have no knowledge of
this particular area of the world and I kind of would like to, to know specifically who we're entering in
relationships with. So, the request would be for the Department to provide us that information so we
know who the individual, who the specific city is and relationship to Maui and, and everything else of
that nature.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Sure, I'd be happy to.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Just for information purposes. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Any other comments, suggestions from the Committee? Member
Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: You know one thing that might be of interest and perhaps this would be
more appropriate at our festival or whatever but I think that how our Chamber of Commerce puts out
information and sometimes they'll, you know, maybe even just a small little PowerPoint. When we have
any, whether it's a Council introduced resolution or whether it's introduced by the Administration, it
would be really good to just visualize some of these things that we're looking at and kind of see even
just on a map. You know this is where it's located. I know that we have isolation similarities, too. So,
they have similar issues. But I think that any kind of visual cues or any kind of information that could
be provided whether they have a Chamber of Commerce or not. I think it would be really helpful and I
do appreciate the comments made by other Members and perhaps that could be made as part of the
record as well.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other comments? Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Thank you, Chair. Are you going to have another meeting prior, before
the end of the month? I think what Member Johnson had mentioned in regards to the sensitivity of the,
the time, do we have enough time to pass a resolution prior to our celebration here on Maui?
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Pontanilla, I believe we did not anticipate on having an additional meeting on this
because the, the festival begins June 8th through the 11th and I don't know when the representative or
the Mayor from Saipan would come here. I'm, I'm not sure as far as what the body would feel as far as
holding an additional meeting. Many, several Members of the Council will be off to a conference next
week. Some Members will be back by the 31st. There's a lot of uncertainty there. The Chair didn't
anticipate a lot of concerns being brought up about this, however, because of the time sensitivity, as
mentioned by Councilmember Johnson, the intent of the Chair would be to ask for the body's
consideration of supporting this with the additional information requested from the Office of Economic
Development as well as a letter from the Mayor of Saipan to indicate their interest in writing of
establishing this relationship. That is something that the Chair is asking for consideration from the
body. But in terms of an additional meeting just for this particular item, I think it may, you know,
because we have to get it first passed out of Committee then there's usually a one to two week wait
before it goes before Council. So, I don't believe we would be able to achieve the goal of getting a
resolution passed by the Council in time for this particular event, which is coming up in June. It would
be, it would be difficult. But maybe, Staff, if you would like to add additional comment to that
suggestion made by Member Pontanilla about holding a meeting at the end of the month and what kind
of ramifications it would have.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Chair. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: I don't know if this is appropriate but if the Department could not only
on this resolution but all three resolution to include more information in regards to our ties with the three
different municipalities, the one in Saipan and the other two in the Philippines that maybe save some
time. I don't know if it's appropriate and maybe Corporation Counsel can advise us in regards to
sending out a draft in regards to a proposed resolution, you know, with more information on 'em.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. That is something we'll consider. We'll take it item by item.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Fine.
CHAIR MOLINA: Staff.
MS. KAWASAKI: Mr. Chair, with regard to the scheduling, the Committee Report would have to be posted on
the 27th of May for the 3rd of June's Council meeting. And that would be the only Council meeting prior
to the Sister-Cities Festival. I understand a number of members are gone from the 25 th probably through
around the 30th or the 31 st of the month, which would mean that we would have to have another meeting
between tomorrow and either the 23rd or the 24t\ 24th because the 23 rd is a special Council meeting date
for the Budget. With regard to the resolution, a suggestion that I might offer is to vote on passing the
resolution as amended to include a number of points that were stated in the meeting today regarding
including information on population similarities, economic similarities, educational system similarities,
business opportunity similarities, weather and climate similarities, and also similarities, I'm sorry,
information regarding either the number of people living here in the County of Maui from that particular
municipality. And if you could agree to pass the resolution with those revisions that would be then
drafted by the Department, I mean the Office of Economic Development, signed off by Corporation
Counsel, and attached to the Committee Report.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. Okay, Members. Member Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON: Thank you, Mr. Chairman. I could support that recommendation with the
inclusion of a more descriptive, a greater description of the common history that we share with this
island, which played I think a very important role in the Pacific's battle during World War II. And I
think that that deserves some description in, in our formal resolution recognizing this, this island as a
Sister-City. I can support all of the resolutions with a greater description of, of the purpose for this
relationship in all of these resolutions and I think they deserve that. Thank you, Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Anderson. Any additional comments or questions prior to the Chair's
recommendation? Okay, Members, at this point the Chair will entertain a motion to support the passing
of the resolution for Committee of the Whole Item 17 with the recommendations made by the
Committee and also the request for a lett~r from the Mayor of Saipan to indicate the interest in
establishing a Sister-City relationship with the County of Maui.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
MS. KA WASAKI: Mr. Chair, would you please also file the communication.
CHAIR MOLINA: Yes. This will include the filing of the communication. A motion has been made by
Member Johnson and seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member Johnson, you have the floor.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: I think that these issues that have been discussed are really important and I
think that one of the things that's our strong point is that we always treat people, particularly those that
are coming to our island for medical care and medical attention with aloha. And so, I think that there are
many things that we can try to actually incorporate in the resolution as has been mentioned by staff but I
think more importantly it's an educational process too because I would like to be educated about
what. . . (CHANGE TAPE) . .. potential exists. I have never visited that part of the world but even
environmentally one of the things that I have been reading about is the establishment of a preserve with
regard to fishing. And some of our rules and regulations, which also impact the species that we have
that migrate from that area to our area, it really impacts our industry as well. So, it's the aquatic life as
well as the population. So, I ask also perhaps if that could be included with regard to the fishing
industry even some of the protections being granted on an environmental basis to some of the species
whether it's fish populations or also endangered species. I know our Monk Seals have a little, you know,
hang out over there too because it's really something. It's a very isolated area. So, I don't know even I
guess some of the areas that the Monk Seals travel to but it would be interesting to find out if we could,
whether it's included in this resolution or not. Just to have that information maybe provided at the
festival to talk about endangered species. I think it's really great because they share that similarity with
being the endangered species capital of the world I think. Thank you.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. I think you bring up some good points there that could be
considered for the inclusion of that information into the resolution. Members, any other comments
regarding the motion that's on the floor? Seeing none. All those in favor of the motion please signify by
saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Okay. The Chair will mark it unanimous. Thank you, Members.

VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla,
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane and Councilmember Carroll.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution and FILING of
communication.
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COW-IS

SISTER-CITY RELATIONSHIP WITH SARRAT (C.C. No. 05-89)

CHAIR MOLINA: We shall move on to Item No. 18, which is a Sister-City relationship with Sarrat. This is a
communication that was received from the Office of Economic Development, which has to do with the
resolution to establish a Sister-City relationship between the County of Maui and the Municipality of
Sarrat, which is a Province of Ilocos Norte from the Republic of the Philippines. Director Araki-Regan,
can you give the Committee an overview of this matter.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Okay. Just a brief background, Chair. When Mayor Ruiz-Abad, who is the mayor of
the Municipality of Sarrat, which is part of the Province of Ilocos Norte and her delegation were here in
February of 2005, they met with Mayor Arakawa for maybe a half an hour or so at which time they
presented Resolution 2004-3, which was passed on November 8, 2004, establishing a Sisterhood
relationship between the Municipality of Sarrat, Ilocos Norte and the Island of Maui, Hawaii, USA.
They presented this resolution because in their opinion, you know, in addition to coming to the Island of
Maui in February, they believed that the two municipalities are very similar culturally, economically,
and that they could perhaps help us in terms of addressing our workforce development issues. Just some
brief history. Ten thousand people approximately emigrated from the Municipality of Sarrat to Hawaii
at which time the Sarrat people, you know, dispersed throughout Hawaii. Many of whom are here on
Maui. Their current population is approximately 30,000 people and they depend heavily on the visitor
industry and agriculture. In reading their resolution, which I can make copies for you as well as a letter
from Mayor Ruiz-Abad to Mayor Arakawa dated January 24, 2005. It states that Maui is well
developed industrially, technologically, and economically, and could assist other cities and
municipalities. That the Municipality of Sarrat is basically an agricultural town in Ilocos Norte which
depends on its livelihood through farm production and has been recognized as one of the tourist
destinations due to its historical and aesthetic vistas. When Sisterhood relationship is established
between the Municipality of Sarrat, Ilocos Norte, and Maui County there would be close ties and
philanthropic sympathy through assistance in times of calamities and dire needs. And it goes on and on
how, you know, it's, this resolution is hereby resolved to establish Sisterhood relationship. And like I
said this was passed in November 8, 2004 I guess in anticipation of their visit with Mayor Arakawa in
February. That's unfortunately all the information I was able to obtain during their short visit to Maui
County. But their hopes is to send at least 25 people to Maui for the Sister-Cities Festival. And they
were really hoping to be here but unfortunately due to the distance and the expense they're only able to
come in the month of June for the Sister-Cities Festival.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Ms. Araki-Regan. Again, Committee Members, any questions for the Director?
Seeing none. The Chair's, again, would suggest to the Office of Economic Development if you could
provide additional information in the resolution as well as the inclusion of that letter ...
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Sure.
CHAIR MOLINA: ... that you just read from the Mayor. Okay. Question, Mr. Mateo?
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: No, not a question, Chairman, but with the addition of that information, I'm
anxious to, to support this resolution and I think I have my own issues with this particular resolution
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because Ilocos Norte is the home province of my dad who came from the Philippines to work here, you
know, in, on Maui. So, this has special significance to me. So, I'm kind of anxious in going ahead and
support the approval or the, the adoption of this resolution. Thank you, Chairman.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Mr. Mateo. Any other comments? Mr. Pontanilla.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Like Member Mateo, you know, my family does come from the
Philippines and in this particular Province Ilocos Norte. So, I'm waiting for your recommendation on
this one here.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Pontanilla. Member Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: One of the things that may be helpful too is for those Members that do have
ties or have family through marriage that have come from this area perhaps they could offer some little
snippet to be included in the resolution that would, you know, more closely detail what the relationship
is because, obviously, if we have ties on this Council then in the greater community. I think that would
be really wonderful to see that and I would certainly welcome that.
CHAIR MOLINA: That's a good suggestion, Member Johnson. Any other comments or questions prior to the
Chair's recommendation? Seeing none. The Chair will entertain a motion to support the proposed
resolution and also to include the recommendations from the Committee as well as the filing of the
communication.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER MATEO: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member Mateo.
Johnson, you have the floor as the maker of the motion.

Member

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: There really is nothing more to say other than the fact that I really look
forward to this Sister-City celebration that's coming up and meeting many of the people who will be
traveling this long distance to really join in the festivities. So, I look forward to that.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other questions or comments related to the
motion on the floor? Seeing none. The Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor signify by saying
aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? The Chair marks it unanimous.
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VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla,
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane and Councilmember Carroll.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

COW-20

Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution and FILING of
communication.

SISTER-CITY RELATIONSHIP WITH CABUGAO (C.C. No. 05-107)

CHAIR MOLINA: Members, we're on our last item for today which is a Sister-City relationship with Cabugao.
The Committee is in receipt of County Communication No. 05-107, from the Office of Economic
Development. The purpose of the proposed resolution is to establish a Sister-City relationship between
the County of Maui and the Municipality of Cabugao, which is a Province of Ilocos Sur, which is a
Republic, which is part of the Republic of the Philippines. Director Araki-Regan, can you give the
Committee an overview of this matter.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Okay. Similarly, back in February of 2005, the Honorable Mayor Diocaesar Suero,
who was the Municipal Mayor of the Municipality of Cabugao, met with Mayor while he was here. At
which time he presented Resolution No.8, which was passed by I guess the Mayor and as well as
Council Members to establish a Sisterhood relationship with the County of Maui. This resolution was
passed on January 31, 2005. And basically, you know, in reading parts of the resolution, they are
interested in forming the Sister-City relationship on the basis that the majority of Filipinos residing in
Maui County find their ancestry from Cabugao. I don't know exactly the number of people who
actually emigrated from Cabugao to Maui County but perhaps I could with more research determine
that. As a result, Cabuganians [sic] have played a vital role of Maui County's main economic workforce
in its development and progress. They believe that the establishment of Sisterhood ties between Maui
and the Municipality of Cabugao shall mutually promote and enhance trade, tourism, culture, education,
and agriculture. And I have a relatively thick packet of information explaining the number of hospitals
they have, the land area, the amount of, you know, what their religion is, what their mission as a
municipality is, et cetera, et cetera, brief history, which I can make copies for each one of you. Which in
detail goes through their tourist destinations, what their economy is like, et cetera, et cetera, which I
know you'll find of interest and very informative.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: So, I can make copies of this.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Committee Members, any questions for the Director related to this matter? Okay. Seeing
none. Again, the Chair will just recommend as in the other resolutions to include the additional
information with a letter from the Mayor as well stating their interest in establishing a Sister-City
relationship with the County of Maui. So, Member Johnson, you have any questions?
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No, I was going to say so moved.
CHAIR MOLINA: Oh, okay. Alright. Well, with that being said the Chair will entertain a motion to support
the resolution with the recommendations from the Committee as well as the filing of the communication.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: So moved.
COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA: Second.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. It's been moved by Member Johnson, seconded by Member Pontanilla. Member
Johnson, as the maker of the motion you have the floor.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON: No discussion. I think that once again we're all going to look forward to
celebrating with our Sister-Cities and I'm happy to support these resolutions because of the many people
who are from the Philippines that live here. And I hope that we have at the reading of the Council
maybe some more members of our Philippine community in attendance. I think it would be wonderful.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Johnson. Any other comments or questions? Okay. Okay. With that
being said, the Chair will call for the vote. All those in favor signify by saying aye.
COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED AYE.
CHAIR MOLINA: All those opposed? Thank you. The Chair will mark that unanimous.
VOTE:

AYES:

Councilmembers Anderson, Hokama, Johnson, Mateo, Pontanilla,
and Tavares, and Chair Molina.

NOES:

None.

ABSTAIN:

None.

EXC.:

Vice-Chair Kane and Councilmember Carroll.

MOTION CARRIED.
ACTION:

Recommending ADOPTION of revised resolution and FILING of
communication.
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CHAIR MOLINA: Well, this brings us to the end of our session for today, Members. The Chair would like to
thank you all for your dedication and professionalism. I think a lot of good concerns were brought about
today. And I look forward to the big event coming up on June 8th through the 11th at the Maui County's
Sister-Cities Festival 2005.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Mr. Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Member Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: May I ask Ms. Araki-Regan how many Sister-City relationships do we have
now in the County of Maui?
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: We currently have ...
CHAIR MOLINA: Director.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Oh, I'm sorry.
CHAIR MOLINA: No. Go ahead. Proceed.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: We currently have 18 cities throughout the world.
COUNCILMEMBER TAV ARES: Okay.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: And ...
COUNCILMEMBER T AV ARES: I know I saw a list some time, some time back.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: We have 19.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Actually, one is not a mutual resolution. I believe in doing research, Maui County had
passed one resolution and it wasn't like mutually done on their end so.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: Who's that with?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Gosh, I only have the list of 18 cities. I can find out and let you know, Council Chair.
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA: That would be good, Chairman, 'cause the list I have for, for the Members is
as documented by the County Clerk with their respective dates of adoption of resolutions.
CHAIR MOLINA: Okay. Thank you. The Staff will take that request under consideration. Ms. Araki-Regan,
if you could also forward that information from your office to, to the Council as well or Committee.
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MS. ARAKI -REGAN: Sure.
COUNCILMEMBER TA V ARES: Mr. Molina.
CHAIR MOLINA: Ms. Tavares.
COUNCILMEMBER T A VARES: Chair Molina, thank you. Does the Office of Economic Development
foresee other cities being or requesting other cities or requests from other cities to us for Sister-City
relationship? You see that coming in the future? I mean does this come everyday or just sort of happens
to fall on your desk?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Actually, you know, I, I don't, we don't, unfortunately, we don't have the personnel to
be able to devote considerable time in exploring each and every letter that comes to Mayor. You know
as a result of the Sister-Cities Festival, I know there are many people in the community who have
expressed interest and, and a willingness to help us explore other Sister-City relationships because of
their own ties. You know there was discussion about forming Sister-City relationships with cities in
Canada, even Las Vegas, Nevada. I mean it could be endless. It could be an endless amount. But we
really have to look at the criteria for establishing Sister-City relationships because it could get out of
hand.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: And that was my next question. Is there a criteria? Well, is there a criteria
written up that, you know, you measure or compare with in order to even consider, start to consider a
relationship? Because we all know Maui is very popular internationally and I can see that as we become
more and more popular that more and more places will want to have relationships with, with us. And so,
is there a criteria by which?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: There are some factors and I believe I mentioned it earlier, you know, cultural ties,
historical ties, economic ties, business opportunities that could potentially be formed. There are many
factors that we take into consideration but in terms of like a grading, like evaluation criteria like 20
percent for historical ties, et cetera, we don't have anything formalized.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: So, is there any formalization of the criteria even generally?
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Nothing in writing.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: It's just that in doing research of previous Sister-City relationships that have been
formed over the past 40 years, those I believe were the criteria and the factors considered by the
Council ...
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: ... at that specific time.
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COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Thank you.
MS. ARAKI-REGAN: Also, you know, one other factor that I think we have to take into consideration is not
all 18 Sister-Cities are active, you know, in terms of communicating with us. And we've sent letters,
you know, hundreds of letters to these various Sister-Cities specifically in preparation of this
Sister-Cities Festival. And, you know, they, they haven't, some, some of the 18 Sister-Cities have not
contacted us. And through our files that we have in our office, many of them, you know, we've lost
contact with after, you know, the resolution was adopted. Others, however, such as Hachijo, Hirara
City, and Miyako Island in Okinawa, Pingtung Province in China or Taiwan, you know, we've
maintained communications between the two cities. They visited and I believe people from our
community have visited their cities. So, it really varies. One other issue we, I think should consider as a
body is budget. You know when we do formalize a Sister-City relationship oftentimes we're invited to,
to go to their functions as well. And so, you know, the, the more Sister-City relationships we form, the
more potential travel opportunities we'll be invited to and that is a consideration. We, we can't go to
every single event that each Sister-City invites us to. So that is a factor, too. I wouldn't want it to be,
you know, I mean I wouldn't want to formalize relationships on a regular basis. We're just proposing
these three because of our unique ties and opportunities.
COUNCILMEMBER TAVARES: Okay. Thank you. Thank you, Chair.
CHAIR MOLINA: Thank you, Member Tavares. Las Vegas, Nevada that's an interesting one to form a
relationship with them. So, on that interesting note we shall end our proceedings today. If there's no
other announcements, the Committee of the Whole meeting for May 17th, it's 10:25, is now adjourned .
. . . (gavel) . ..
ADJOURN: 10:25 a.m.
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